



16 July 2012

## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

A meeting of the **FORWARD DUNOON AND COWAL GROUP** will be held in the **CUSTOMER SERVICES OFFICE, 22 HILL STREET, DUNOON** on **WEDNESDAY, 12 JANUARY 2011** at **10:00 AM**, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry  
Executive Director - Customer Services

### **BUSINESS**

- 1. APOLOGIES**
- 2. MINUTES OF MEETING OF 10TH NOVEMBER 2010**(Pages 1 - 6)
- 3. MATTERS ARISING**
  - (a) Town Centre Regeneration Update - Iain Welsh
  - (b) Woodland In and Around Town Project - Janet MacKellar
  - (c) Green Gym - Janet MacKellar/Simon Richardson
- 4. CHORD UPDATE - COUNCILLOR MARSHALL/SHIRLEY MACLEOD**
- 5. BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT UPDATE - BRIAN CHENNEL**
- 6. PUBLIC PROCUREMENT - BRIAN CHENNEL**
- 7. MARINE ACCESS - COUNCILLOR MARSHALL/JONATHAN WELCH**
- 8. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENTS - COUNCILLOR MARSHALL/AILSA CUNNINGHAM**
- 9. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS**
- 10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

Contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Manager, Customer Services

